Message

From: Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]

Sent: 10/12/2018 8:56:38 AM

To: Tom Gaul [T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com]

CC: Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]
Subject: Re: IBEC Application Review

Hi, Tom and Netai,

We'd like to have one final review with your team of the trip/transportation section, but that is still under revision and
won’t be included today, though there will be an update and we’d like to discuss a time for a smaller group to review
next week.

| would suggest that you would definitely be okay monitoring from the road and maybe chiming in on the schedule
discussion, or if Mike can handle that, and we don’t need to rush to have Netai join us.

Yy e

BAONTGOMERY
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste.
Los Angeles, CA 90024
Dennix@meadvise.com
:: (310) 443-7711

213) 309-5652

From: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>

Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 at 3:10 PM

To: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com>

Cc: Netai Basu <N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com>, Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: IBEC Application Review

Hi Dennis —

What do you see as F&P’s role in this call? | can participate in the first couple of hours, but I will be in a car driving back
to LA from San Luis Obispo. Netai has a medical appointment in the morning, but may be able to participate in the 2"
half of the period.

Are there any materials you can send us in advance?

-Tom

From: Dennis Kanuk <dennis@mcadvise.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 8:12 PM

To: Chris Jackson; Sharon Koike; David Esparza; Royce Jones; Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Peter Puglese; Louis Atwell;
Lisa Trifiletti; Catherine Aguilar; Brian Boxer; Christina Erwin; Addie Farrell; Tom Gaul; Netai Basu; Mike Samuelson; Whit
Manley; Tiffany Wright; Gerard McCallum; Chris Holmquist; Hodil, Robert B.; Loren Montgomery

Subject: IBEC Application Review



When: Friday, October 12, 2018 10:00 AM-2:00 PM {

Where: Web Conference Link Below - TeleconferencW

Application Review Web Conference

Friday, October 12, 2018
10:00 am | Pacific Daylight Time (San Francisco, GMT-07:00) | 4 hrs

Meeting number (access code):-




